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In Reply Refer to

NM134086
3107 (P0220)
Memorandum
To:  State Director (9210) = ;':..1
From: Legal Instrument Examiner (P0220) g g
Subject: First Production, Communitization Agreement- NM 134086 :5 f:_:':

w &
Date of Completion: 11/4/13 n -:’
Date of First Production: 11/4/13 ®
Field: Cedar Lake -
Operator, Well Name & No, API Number: Apache Corporation; Crow Fed 11H; 3001540575
Location: : sec. 10, T. 17 S.,,R. 31 E.
Total Depth: : 10,262’ MD; 5,880° TVD
Surface Elevation: 3,884’ GL _
Producing Formation: Yeso (6,062° — 10,162°) i
Well Capable of Production in Paying Quantities:  Yes
Initial Daily Production: Oil 166 BBL; Gas 305 MCF; Water 1,435 BBL
Current Status: _ Producing Oil Well
Remarks: CA NM134086, effective 11/1/13, communitizes production of all gas and fluid

hydrocarbons in the Glorieta/Yeso formation beneath sections 3-10,inclusive,- T. 17 S., R. 31 E., NMPM,.
and comprises 639.56 acres of Federal land in lease NMLC029426A, 1919.88 acres of Federal land in
lease NMLC029426B, 1,885 acres of Federal land in lease NMLC029435B, and 606.92 acres of Federal
land in lease NMLC029435A, Eddy County, New Mexico, which comprise a 5,051.36-acre, more or less,
spacing unit. : )

If you have any questions regarding this memorandum, ﬁlease email Arthur J. Morrison at
ajmorrison@blm.gov .

/S/ Arthur J. Morrison
February 11, 2015
cc:
ONRR-Denver
First Production File
LLNM (P0220. File Room)



